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DptothY Menasco 

From: Dana Rudolf [DRudolf@RSBattorneys.com] 

Sent: Tuesday, December 20,2011 4:53 PM 

To: Filings@psc.state.fLus 

Cc: Martin Friedman; keweeks@uiwater.com; EPPovich@uiwater.com; Bart Fletcher 

Subject: Docket No.\70()'tCo-~u Investigation into possible overearnings of Mid-County Services, Inc. 

Attachments: PSC Clerk 02 (Audit Response}.ltr.pdf 

a) 	 Martin S. Friedman, Esquire 
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP 
766 North Sun Drive, Suite 4030 
Lake Mary, FL 32746 
(407) 830-6331 
mfriedman@rsbattomeys.com 

b) 	 Docket No. \"Z.O O%-Sv 
Investigation into possible overeamings of Mid-County Services, Inc. 

c) 	 Mid-County Services, Inc. 

d) 	 9 pages 

e) Response to Audit dated October 24,2011 in connection with Audit Control No. 11·230­
4·1. 
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Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

RE: 	 Docket No.: \'1..0:f+(.;-Sl,J; Investigation into possible overeamings of Mid-County 
Services, Inc. 
Our File No.: 30057.202 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Enclosed for filing in the above-referenced docket is the response of Mid-County 
Services, Inc. to Staffs Audit dated October 24, 2011 in connection with Audit Control 
No. 11-230-4-1. 

Audit Finding No. 1 - Retirement of Telepbone EQuipment 

The Company agrees with Staff that the retirement entries could not be located. 
However, the retirement made to the UPIS account for communication equipment on the 
books of Water Service Corporation (WSC) was $360,358.40. This amount is also the per 
books balance in communication equipment for WSC as of January 1, 2010, consisting of 
prior year additions of $401,854.46 and a prior year retirement of $41,496.06. 
$366,946.17 of these additions were added prior to 1999, with the remaining 
($6,587.77) added in 2003,2005, and 2007. Please see the enclosed workpaper entitled 
AF 1 for support for these amounts. Since the test year is the 12 months ending 
December 31,2010, any asset placed in service prior to 2001 would be fully depreciated, 
based on a 10 year asset life. The remaining assets placed in service in 2003,2005, anp 
2007 have been fully disposed of and are no longer in use, so it stands to reason that a " 
those assets should be fully written off as well. N 
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'i)The appropriate amount to retire out of UPIS for the Altamonte Springs division is. 0 
0 
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"C­the amount the Company retired, which was $66,110.31. These assets were ful1,Sr r ­
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Accumulated depreciation and depreciation expense on both WSC and Altamonte 
Springs communication assets has been adjusted in the Company’s filing to reflect the 
appropriate month of the retirement and the appropriate depreciation rate. No further 
adjustment is required. 

Audit Fiidinz No. 2 -Ordered Adiustments for Proiect Phoenix Not Booked 

For purposes of an overearnings investigation it is not appropriate to make 
changes to Project Phoenix costs and allocations based upon Commission decisions for 
other utilities. 

The Company disagrees with Audit Finding No. 2 and argues for the full balance 
of Project Phoenix to be included at the headquarters level, with the appropriate 1.24% 
allocated to Mid County. It is incorrect to reduce the Phoenix balance for sold 
companies, as none of the Phoenix system was sold in conjunction with the divested 
companies. The total Phoenix balance is currently in service and benefiting ratepayers 
and it is arbitrary and inappropriate to reduce the balance. Doing so guarantees that the 
Company earns a subpar return on a Commission-approved investment. Any such 
adjustment is also contrary to Section 367.0813, Florida Statutes. 

The question is also raised that if the Company were to acquire customers, would 
the Commission allow the Company to increase its Phoenix balance? Such practice 
would not be allowed. However, the same arbitrary practice is occurring by reducing the 
Phoenix balance due to divestment. The Company cannot arbitrarily reduce the book 
value of an asset due to divestment of customers. 

In addition, reducing the Phoenix balance creates a gain on sale situation in the 
amount of $1,652,234 because it effectively “sells off” this amount of Phoenix with the 
sold companies. In Order No. PSC-03-1440-FOF-WS, pg. 129, in Docket No. 020071-WS, 
the Commission expressly states “it is clear that the courts have found that the rates paid 
by customers are only for the service received during a given period of time and that the 
rates paid by customers do not vest ratepayers with any ownership rights to property 
used to render service.” Another compelling factor raised by witness Gower is that the 
customers pay rates based on original cost rather than on replacement values. We find 
that these are strong arguments to assign the gains to the shareholders.” 

Based on these facts, it is inappropriate to reduce the Project Phoenix balance. 
The Phoenix balance should remain as is in the filing, and no adjustments are required. 

Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley U P  
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Audit Fidinn No. 3 - DeDreciation Life of Proiect Phoenix 

For purposes of an overearnings investigation it is not appropriate to make 
changes to Project Phoenix depreciation based upon Commission decisions for other 
utilities. 

The Company disagrees with Audit Finding No. 3. Staff has no basis for changing 
Phoenix to a ten year life; however an eight year life has already been established in 
previous dockets and is the life used for all other computer software booked to the same 
account as Phoenix. 

Audit Findinn No. 4 - Removal of Owra tin e Exwns e 

The Company accepts Audit Finding No. 4. 

Audit Findinn No. 5 - Preuaid - Other ExDens es 

The Company accepts Audit Finding No. 5. 

The Company accepts Audit Finding No. 6. 

Audit pindinn NO. 7 - C ~ D  i '  &zed I 

The Company accepts Audit Finding No. 7. The Company notes that some of the 
depreciation rates were incorrect, but the difference is immaterial. 

Audit Fidinn No. 8 - Retiremencj 

The Company accepts Audit Finding No. 8. The Company notes that some of the 
depreciation rates were incorrect, but the difference is immaterial. 

Audit Findinn NO. 9 - ExDenSe~ for Other Utilities 

The Company accepts Audit Finding No. 9. 

Audit Findinn No. 10 - Pennit Fees 

Rose, Sundstrom & Bentlcy, U P  
766 N. SUN D W  SVm 4030. IAKF MAW. FLORIDA 31746 
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The Company disagrees with Audit Finding No. 10. The Company agrees with the 
schedule provided; however the Department of Environmental Protection imposes an 
Annual Wastewater Regulatory and Surveillance Fee that wasn’t accounted for. The 
Company paid the 2010 fee in December of 2009, and paid the 2011 fee in January of 
2011. Therefore, none of this fee was booked in the test year, and isn’t being accounted 
for. Both the invoices for the 2010 and 2011 fees are enclosed. This will increase O&M 
expenses by $5,625.00. 

Audit Fiidinz No. 11 -Penalties 

The Company accepts Audit Finding No. 11. 

Audit Findim No. 12 - Rate Case Exwnse 

The Company accepts Audit Finding No. 12. 

Audit Findinn No. 13 -Salaries 

The Company accepts Audit Finding No. 13. 

i Audit Findinn No. 

The Company accepts Audit Finding No. 14. 

t 

The Company accepts Audit Finding No. 15. However, although the $42,591.45 
was not booked for Mid-County Services until July 2010, that amount of rate base should 
not be subject to 13-month averaging, since the entire amount of the sludge hauling 
expense savings is reflected in 2010, and the facility was actually placed in service in 
2009. 

If you or Staff should have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

/ MARTIN S. FRIE$3MAN 
For the Firm 

Rose, Sundstrom & Bendey, LLP 
766 N. Sm DUM?, S u m  4030, IAa FWW 32746 
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MSF/der 
Enclosures 

cc: Kirsten Weeks, Regulatory Accounting Manager (w/enclosures) (via e-mail) 
Ms. Erin Povich, Senior Regulatory Accountant (w/enclosures) (via e-mail) 
Mr. Bart Fletcher, Division of Economic Regulation (w/enclosures) (via e-mail) 

Rose, Sunbtmm & Bentley, U P  
766 N. SUN Dun. Sun€ 4030, L w  him’, F m m ~  32146 
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